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Dear luiss VJi it ehead,

I an desired by ny Committee to ooirnunioate to you the 

tact that, in the event of a General Election taking place they 

propose to contest the constituency of East 3t Fsncras, and that 

they have requested hr Herbert Jacobs to stand as their candidate. 

They intend to make every endeavour to raise the necessary funds 

for the candidate, and they trust that these arrangements will meet 

with the approval of the National Union.

I am desired to request that this communication may be 

regarded as strictly confidential, as at the present juncture it is 

not desirable that either party should know which constituency 

has been decided upon.

Yours sincerely.


